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re: Waste Licence Application in respect of Kilshane Cross Recycling Park at Newtown (Townland),
Kilshane Cross, Dublin 15

3 August 2007
Ww0223-01

Dear Mr Howell

I am to acknowledge receipt on 3 August 2007 of a valid objection received from Tobin Consulting
Engineers on your behalf with a cheque for the amount of €500.

Please direct"any:éoneSpdndence in relation to this application to Administration, Office of Climate
Change, Licensing & Resource Use, Environmental Protection Agency, P.O. Box 3000, Johnstown
Castle Estate, County Wexford quoting Register No. W0223-01.

Yours sincerely,

Cllors O W pfe -
Catherine O'Keeffe e

Programme Officer
Office of Climate Change, Licensing & Resource Use

Cc: Mr Damien Grehan, Operations Director — Tobin Consulting Engineers, Tobin Patrick J. Tobin &
Co. Limited, Dublin Block 10-3, Blanchardstown Corporate Park, Dublin 15. g



